
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 <Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2020 10:01 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Claxton, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Ventilators

Hi All,

Also, as a follow up to the earlier contact info for the gentleman in question John Strupat the story has now
broken on CBC that he’s “approached” the government but the government “wasn’t interested” in his
design...now to be clear he didn’t approach us-our office was approached by a third party who told us about
him and only this week. It’s become a news story down in London. Please reach out to him. 

Brendan

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Date: March 26, 2020 at 2:57:48 PM EDT
To: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 <Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Ventilators

Hi Brendan,

Get them to submit something in to the Buy and Sell website and connect me with them ASAP once that is done, please.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Young, Kate - Assistant 1 [mailto:Kate.Young.A1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-25-20 10:33 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Ventilators

Hi Dovejot

We’ve had a constituent reach out about a company in our riding that is able to make ventilators and is
interested in providing them to help under the current situation. Now the procurement website doesn’t explicitly
list ventilators as something the government is looking for but we want to make sure we can put him in touch
with the right department to facilitate any help he can provide. Would that be you guys and the program set up-
or would that be another department?

Best
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Brendan Edge
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